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Plain Cashew Nuts
Cashew Nuts, Oil Roasted, 

with Salt 
 Cashew Nuts, Dry roasted, without 

Salt

Water g 1.7 2.34 1.7
Energy kcal 574 581 574
Energy kJ 2402 2430 2400
Protein g 15.31 16.8 15.3
Total lipid (fat) g 46.35 47.8 46.4
Ash g 3.95 2.89 3.95
Carbohydrate, by difference g 0 30.2 32.7
Fiber, total dietary g 0 3.3 3
Sugars, total including NLEA g 5.01 5.01 5.01
Sucrose g 0 4.84
Glucose g 0 0.08
Fructose g 0 0.08
Lactose g 0 0
Maltose g 0 0
Galactose g 0 0
Starch g 0 10.9
Calcium, Ca mg 45 43 45
Iron, Fe mg 6 6.05 6
Magnesium, Mg mg 260 273 260
Phosphorus, P mg 490 531 490
Potassium, K mg 565 632 565
Sodium, Na mg 16 308 16
Zinc, Zn mg 5.6 5.35 5.6
Copper, Cu mg 2.22 2.04 2.22
Manganese, Mn mg 0.826 1.67 0.826
Selenium, Se µg 11.7 20.3 11.7
Vitamin C, total ascorbic acid mg 0 0.3 0
Thiamin mg 0.2 0.363 0.2
Riboflavin mg 0.2 0.218 0.2
Niacin mg 1.4 1.74 1.4
Pantothenic acid mg 1.217 0.88 1.22
Vitamin B-6 mg 0.256 0.323 0.256
Folate, total µg 69 25 69
Folic acid µg 0 0 0
Folate, food µg 69 25 69
Folate, DFE µg 69 25 69
Choline, total mg 61 61 61
Betaine mg 0 11.2
Vitamin B-12 µg 0 0 0
Vitamin B-12, added µg 0 0 0
Vitamin A, RAE µg 0 0 0
Retinol µg 0 0 0
Carotene, beta µg 0 0 0
Carotene, alpha µg 0 0 0
Cryptoxanthin, beta µg 0 0
Vitamin A, IU IU 0 0 0
Lycopene µg 0 0 0
Lutein + zeaxanthin µg 23 23 23
Vitamin E (alpha-tocopherol) mg 0.92 0.92 0.92
Vitamin E, added mg 0 0 0
Tocopherol, beta mg 0 0.03
Tocopherol, gamma mg 0 5.4
Tocopherol, delta mg 0 0.37
Tocotrienol, alpha mg 0
Tocotrienol, beta mg 0.1
Tocotrienol, gamma mg 0.2
Tocotrienol, delta mg 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3), International Units IU 0 0 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3) µg 0 0 0
Vitamin K (phylloquinone) µg 34.7 34.7 34.7
Vitamin K (Dihydrophylloquinone) µg 0
Fatty acids, total saturated g 9.157 8.48 9.16
SFA 4:0 g 0 0
SFA 6:0 g 0 0
SFA 8:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 10:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 12:0 g 0.016 0.784
SFA 14:0 g 0.016 0.347
SFA 15:0 g 0
SFA 16:0 g 4.26 4.35
SFA 17:0 g 0.051
SFA 18:0 g 3.51 2.97
SFA 20:0 g 0.29
SFA 22:0 g 0.188
SFA 24:0 g 0.11
Fatty acids, total monounsaturated g 27.317 25.9 27.3
MUFA 14:1 g 0 0.318
MUFA 15:1 g 0 26.8
MUFA 16:1 g 0.149 0.139
MUFA 17:1 g 0 0
MUFA 18:1 g 25.6
MUFA 20:1 g 0.15
MUFA 22:1 g 0
Fatty acids, total polyunsaturated g 7.836 8.55 7.84
PUFA 18:2 g 8.48 7.66
PUFA 18:3 g 0.068 0.161
PUFA 18:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:2 n-6 c,c g 0
PUFA 20:3 g 0
PUFA 20:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:5 n-3 (EPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:5 n-3 (DPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:6 n-3 (DHA) g 0 0
Cholesterol mg 0 0 0
Stigmasterol mg 0 0
Campesterol mg 0 10
Beta-sitosterol mg 0 119
Tryptophan g 0.237 0.265 0.237
Threonine g 0.592 0.636 0.592
Isoleucine g 0.731 0.729 0.731
Leucine g 1.285 1.36 1.28
Lysine g 0.817 0.858 0.817
Methionine g 0.274 0.334 0.274
Cystine g 0.283 0.364 0.283
Phenylalanine g 0.791 0.879 0.791
Tyrosine g 0.491 0.469 0.491
Valine g 1.04 1.01 1.04
Arginine g 1.741 1.96 1.74
Histidine g 0.399 0.421 0.399
Alanine g 0.702 0.774 0.702
Aspartic acid g 1.505 1.66 1.5
Glutamic acid g 3.624 4.16 3.62
Glycine g 0.803 0.866 0.803
Proline g 0.69 0.751 0.69
Serine g 0 0.997 0.849
Alcohol, ethyl g 0 0 0
Caffeine mg 0 0 0
Theobromine mg 0 0 0

Nutrients Value/100 g Value/100 gValue/100 gUnits
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Carotene, alpha µg 0 0 0
Cryptoxanthin, beta µg 0 0
Vitamin A, IU IU 0 0 0
Lycopene µg 0 0 0
Lutein + zeaxanthin µg 23 23 23
Vitamin E (alpha-tocopherol) mg 0.92 0.92 0.92
Vitamin E, added mg 0 0 0
Tocopherol, beta mg 0 0.03
Tocopherol, gamma mg 0 5.4
Tocopherol, delta mg 0 0.37
Tocotrienol, alpha mg 0
Tocotrienol, beta mg 0.1
Tocotrienol, gamma mg 0.2
Tocotrienol, delta mg 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3), International Units IU 0 0 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3) µg 0 0 0
Vitamin K (phylloquinone) µg 34.7 34.7 34.7
Vitamin K (Dihydrophylloquinone) µg 0
Fatty acids, total saturated g 9.157 8.48 9.16
SFA 4:0 g 0 0
SFA 6:0 g 0 0
SFA 8:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 10:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 12:0 g 0.016 0.784
SFA 14:0 g 0.016 0.347
SFA 15:0 g 0
SFA 16:0 g 4.26 4.35
SFA 17:0 g 0.051
SFA 18:0 g 3.51 2.97
SFA 20:0 g 0.29
SFA 22:0 g 0.188
SFA 24:0 g 0.11
Fatty acids, total monounsaturated g 27.317 25.9 27.3
MUFA 14:1 g 0 0.318
MUFA 15:1 g 0 26.8
MUFA 16:1 g 0.149 0.139
MUFA 17:1 g 0 0
MUFA 18:1 g 25.6
MUFA 20:1 g 0.15
MUFA 22:1 g 0
Fatty acids, total polyunsaturated g 7.836 8.55 7.84
PUFA 18:2 g 8.48 7.66
PUFA 18:3 g 0.068 0.161
PUFA 18:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:2 n-6 c,c g 0
PUFA 20:3 g 0
PUFA 20:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:5 n-3 (EPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:5 n-3 (DPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:6 n-3 (DHA) g 0 0
Cholesterol mg 0 0 0
Stigmasterol mg 0 0
Campesterol mg 0 10
Beta-sitosterol mg 0 119
Tryptophan g 0.237 0.265 0.237
Threonine g 0.592 0.636 0.592
Isoleucine g 0.731 0.729 0.731
Leucine g 1.285 1.36 1.28
Lysine g 0.817 0.858 0.817
Methionine g 0.274 0.334 0.274
Cystine g 0.283 0.364 0.283
Phenylalanine g 0.791 0.879 0.791
Tyrosine g 0.491 0.469 0.491
Valine g 1.04 1.01 1.04
Arginine g 1.741 1.96 1.74
Histidine g 0.399 0.421 0.399
Alanine g 0.702 0.774 0.702
Aspartic acid g 1.505 1.66 1.5
Glutamic acid g 3.624 4.16 3.62
Glycine g 0.803 0.866 0.803
Proline g 0.69 0.751 0.69
Serine g 0 0.997 0.849
Alcohol, ethyl g 0 0 0
Caffeine mg 0 0 0
Theobromine mg 0 0 0

Nutrients Value/100 g Value/100 gValue/100 gUnits
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Glycaemic index (GI) of Cashew is 25  
(Considered “low GI”)
Source: The University of Sydney. Glycaemi Index Research and GI News. Accessed 9 May 2022.  

Available at: https://glycemicindex.com/gi-search/

Source:  

https://www.cashews.org/nutrition/  

https://fdc.nal.usda.gov/fdc-app.html#/food-details/169422/nutrients  

https://fdc.nal.usda.gov/fdc-app.html#/food-details/170571/nutrients

Plain Cashew Nuts
Cashew Nuts, Oil Roasted, 

with Salt 
 Cashew Nuts, Dry roasted, without 

Salt

Water g 1.7 2.34 1.7
Energy kcal 574 581 574
Energy kJ 2402 2430 2400
Protein g 15.31 16.8 15.3
Total lipid (fat) g 46.35 47.8 46.4
Ash g 3.95 2.89 3.95
Carbohydrate, by difference g 0 30.2 32.7
Fiber, total dietary g 0 3.3 3
Sugars, total including NLEA g 5.01 5.01 5.01
Sucrose g 0 4.84
Glucose g 0 0.08
Fructose g 0 0.08
Lactose g 0 0
Maltose g 0 0
Galactose g 0 0
Starch g 0 10.9
Calcium, Ca mg 45 43 45
Iron, Fe mg 6 6.05 6
Magnesium, Mg mg 260 273 260
Phosphorus, P mg 490 531 490
Potassium, K mg 565 632 565
Sodium, Na mg 16 308 16
Zinc, Zn mg 5.6 5.35 5.6
Copper, Cu mg 2.22 2.04 2.22
Manganese, Mn mg 0.826 1.67 0.826
Selenium, Se µg 11.7 20.3 11.7
Vitamin C, total ascorbic acid mg 0 0.3 0
Thiamin mg 0.2 0.363 0.2
Riboflavin mg 0.2 0.218 0.2
Niacin mg 1.4 1.74 1.4
Pantothenic acid mg 1.217 0.88 1.22
Vitamin B-6 mg 0.256 0.323 0.256
Folate, total µg 69 25 69
Folic acid µg 0 0 0
Folate, food µg 69 25 69
Folate, DFE µg 69 25 69
Choline, total mg 61 61 61
Betaine mg 0 11.2
Vitamin B-12 µg 0 0 0
Vitamin B-12, added µg 0 0 0
Vitamin A, RAE µg 0 0 0
Retinol µg 0 0 0
Carotene, beta µg 0 0 0
Carotene, alpha µg 0 0 0
Cryptoxanthin, beta µg 0 0
Vitamin A, IU IU 0 0 0
Lycopene µg 0 0 0
Lutein + zeaxanthin µg 23 23 23
Vitamin E (alpha-tocopherol) mg 0.92 0.92 0.92
Vitamin E, added mg 0 0 0
Tocopherol, beta mg 0 0.03
Tocopherol, gamma mg 0 5.4
Tocopherol, delta mg 0 0.37
Tocotrienol, alpha mg 0
Tocotrienol, beta mg 0.1
Tocotrienol, gamma mg 0.2
Tocotrienol, delta mg 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3), International Units IU 0 0 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3) µg 0 0 0
Vitamin K (phylloquinone) µg 34.7 34.7 34.7
Vitamin K (Dihydrophylloquinone) µg 0
Fatty acids, total saturated g 9.157 8.48 9.16
SFA 4:0 g 0 0
SFA 6:0 g 0 0
SFA 8:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 10:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 12:0 g 0.016 0.784
SFA 14:0 g 0.016 0.347
SFA 15:0 g 0
SFA 16:0 g 4.26 4.35
SFA 17:0 g 0.051
SFA 18:0 g 3.51 2.97
SFA 20:0 g 0.29
SFA 22:0 g 0.188
SFA 24:0 g 0.11
Fatty acids, total monounsaturated g 27.317 25.9 27.3
MUFA 14:1 g 0 0.318
MUFA 15:1 g 0 26.8
MUFA 16:1 g 0.149 0.139
MUFA 17:1 g 0 0
MUFA 18:1 g 25.6
MUFA 20:1 g 0.15
MUFA 22:1 g 0
Fatty acids, total polyunsaturated g 7.836 8.55 7.84
PUFA 18:2 g 8.48 7.66
PUFA 18:3 g 0.068 0.161
PUFA 18:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:2 n-6 c,c g 0
PUFA 20:3 g 0
PUFA 20:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:5 n-3 (EPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:5 n-3 (DPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:6 n-3 (DHA) g 0 0
Cholesterol mg 0 0 0
Stigmasterol mg 0 0
Campesterol mg 0 10
Beta-sitosterol mg 0 119
Tryptophan g 0.237 0.265 0.237
Threonine g 0.592 0.636 0.592
Isoleucine g 0.731 0.729 0.731
Leucine g 1.285 1.36 1.28
Lysine g 0.817 0.858 0.817
Methionine g 0.274 0.334 0.274
Cystine g 0.283 0.364 0.283
Phenylalanine g 0.791 0.879 0.791
Tyrosine g 0.491 0.469 0.491
Valine g 1.04 1.01 1.04
Arginine g 1.741 1.96 1.74
Histidine g 0.399 0.421 0.399
Alanine g 0.702 0.774 0.702
Aspartic acid g 1.505 1.66 1.5
Glutamic acid g 3.624 4.16 3.62
Glycine g 0.803 0.866 0.803
Proline g 0.69 0.751 0.69
Serine g 0 0.997 0.849
Alcohol, ethyl g 0 0 0
Caffeine mg 0 0 0
Theobromine mg 0 0 0

Nutrients Value/100 g Value/100 gValue/100 gUnits

Plain Cashew Nuts
Cashew Nuts, Oil Roasted, 

with Salt 
 Cashew Nuts, Dry roasted, without 

Salt

Water g 1.7 2.34 1.7
Energy kcal 574 581 574
Energy kJ 2402 2430 2400
Protein g 15.31 16.8 15.3
Total lipid (fat) g 46.35 47.8 46.4
Ash g 3.95 2.89 3.95
Carbohydrate, by difference g 0 30.2 32.7
Fiber, total dietary g 0 3.3 3
Sugars, total including NLEA g 5.01 5.01 5.01
Sucrose g 0 4.84
Glucose g 0 0.08
Fructose g 0 0.08
Lactose g 0 0
Maltose g 0 0
Galactose g 0 0
Starch g 0 10.9
Calcium, Ca mg 45 43 45
Iron, Fe mg 6 6.05 6
Magnesium, Mg mg 260 273 260
Phosphorus, P mg 490 531 490
Potassium, K mg 565 632 565
Sodium, Na mg 16 308 16
Zinc, Zn mg 5.6 5.35 5.6
Copper, Cu mg 2.22 2.04 2.22
Manganese, Mn mg 0.826 1.67 0.826
Selenium, Se µg 11.7 20.3 11.7
Vitamin C, total ascorbic acid mg 0 0.3 0
Thiamin mg 0.2 0.363 0.2
Riboflavin mg 0.2 0.218 0.2
Niacin mg 1.4 1.74 1.4
Pantothenic acid mg 1.217 0.88 1.22
Vitamin B-6 mg 0.256 0.323 0.256
Folate, total µg 69 25 69
Folic acid µg 0 0 0
Folate, food µg 69 25 69
Folate, DFE µg 69 25 69
Choline, total mg 61 61 61
Betaine mg 0 11.2
Vitamin B-12 µg 0 0 0
Vitamin B-12, added µg 0 0 0
Vitamin A, RAE µg 0 0 0
Retinol µg 0 0 0
Carotene, beta µg 0 0 0
Carotene, alpha µg 0 0 0
Cryptoxanthin, beta µg 0 0
Vitamin A, IU IU 0 0 0
Lycopene µg 0 0 0
Lutein + zeaxanthin µg 23 23 23
Vitamin E (alpha-tocopherol) mg 0.92 0.92 0.92
Vitamin E, added mg 0 0 0
Tocopherol, beta mg 0 0.03
Tocopherol, gamma mg 0 5.4
Tocopherol, delta mg 0 0.37
Tocotrienol, alpha mg 0
Tocotrienol, beta mg 0.1
Tocotrienol, gamma mg 0.2
Tocotrienol, delta mg 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3), International Units IU 0 0 0
Vitamin D (D2 + D3) µg 0 0 0
Vitamin K (phylloquinone) µg 34.7 34.7 34.7
Vitamin K (Dihydrophylloquinone) µg 0
Fatty acids, total saturated g 9.157 8.48 9.16
SFA 4:0 g 0 0
SFA 6:0 g 0 0
SFA 8:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 10:0 g 0.016 0.132
SFA 12:0 g 0.016 0.784
SFA 14:0 g 0.016 0.347
SFA 15:0 g 0
SFA 16:0 g 4.26 4.35
SFA 17:0 g 0.051
SFA 18:0 g 3.51 2.97
SFA 20:0 g 0.29
SFA 22:0 g 0.188
SFA 24:0 g 0.11
Fatty acids, total monounsaturated g 27.317 25.9 27.3
MUFA 14:1 g 0 0.318
MUFA 15:1 g 0 26.8
MUFA 16:1 g 0.149 0.139
MUFA 17:1 g 0 0
MUFA 18:1 g 25.6
MUFA 20:1 g 0.15
MUFA 22:1 g 0
Fatty acids, total polyunsaturated g 7.836 8.55 7.84
PUFA 18:2 g 8.48 7.66
PUFA 18:3 g 0.068 0.161
PUFA 18:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:2 n-6 c,c g 0
PUFA 20:3 g 0
PUFA 20:4 g 0 0
PUFA 20:5 n-3 (EPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:5 n-3 (DPA) g 0 0
PUFA 22:6 n-3 (DHA) g 0 0
Cholesterol mg 0 0 0
Stigmasterol mg 0 0
Campesterol mg 0 10
Beta-sitosterol mg 0 119
Tryptophan g 0.237 0.265 0.237
Threonine g 0.592 0.636 0.592
Isoleucine g 0.731 0.729 0.731
Leucine g 1.285 1.36 1.28
Lysine g 0.817 0.858 0.817
Methionine g 0.274 0.334 0.274
Cystine g 0.283 0.364 0.283
Phenylalanine g 0.791 0.879 0.791
Tyrosine g 0.491 0.469 0.491
Valine g 1.04 1.01 1.04
Arginine g 1.741 1.96 1.74
Histidine g 0.399 0.421 0.399
Alanine g 0.702 0.774 0.702
Aspartic acid g 1.505 1.66 1.5
Glutamic acid g 3.624 4.16 3.62
Glycine g 0.803 0.866 0.803
Proline g 0.69 0.751 0.69
Serine g 0 0.997 0.849
Alcohol, ethyl g 0 0 0
Caffeine mg 0 0 0
Theobromine mg 0 0 0

Nutrients Value/100 g Value/100 gValue/100 gUnits
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Courtesy: isayorganic.com; medicalnewstoday.com;
healthline.com; nutrition-and-you.com; realsimple.com
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Source: NUTFRUIT, November 2023
Courtesy: International Nut & Dried Fruit Council
https://inc.nutfruit.org

References pending
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Products from cashew

     

      

      

     

    

 M    

     

     

M     

     

    

       

 T      

     

M   M  

    

     

    



  M  

    

 y  



29www.cashewishealthy.com

   

Courtesy: https://www.toskglobal.com/2021/02/23/13-cashew-nut-products-and-their-uses/
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Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development 
Authority (APEDA)
3rd Floor, NCUI Building 3, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, (Opp. Asiad Village)
New Delhi
headq@apeda.gov.in
+91-11-41486013 /20863919 /20867008 /20867007
https://apeda.gov.in

National Horticulture Board (NHB)
Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare Government of India
85, Institutional Area, Sector - 18
Gurugram - 122015
Haryana
md@nhb.gov.in,helpdesk.nhb@gov.in
+91 0124-2342992/2347441/234298990
http://www.nhb.gov.in

Indian Council of Agricultural Research -Cashew (ICAR)
Post Darbe,Dakshina Kannada
Puttur -574 202
Karnataka
director.dcr@icar.gov.in, dircajures@gmail.com
+91 8251230902

Directorate of Cashewnut & Cocoa Development, Govt.of India 
(DCCD)
Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Department of Agri-
culture, Co-operation & Farmers Welfare,
8th & 9th Floor, Kera Bhavan, SRV High School Road,
Cochin-682 011
Kerala
dccd@nic.in
+91 0484-2377151
https://www.dccd.gov.in/

Central Food Technological Research Institute (CFTRI)
iandp@cftri.res.in
+91 0821-2515910
https://cftri.res.in/

Food Safety and Standards Authority of India ( FSSAI)
03rd & 04th Floor, FDA Bhawan,
Kotla Road near Bal Bhawan
New Delhi - 110002
helpdesk-foscos@fssai.gov.in
https://www.fssai.gov.in/

National Institute of Food Technology Entrepreneurship and 
Management (NIFTEM)
97, Niftem Rd, HSIIDC, Industrial Estate, Kundli
Sonipat -  131028
Haryana
info@niftem.ac.in
+91-130- 2281000 /+91-130-2219759-64
https://niftem.ac.in/

National Institute of Nutrition (NIN)
Beside Tarnaka Metro Station
Jamai-Osmania PO
Hyderabad-500007
nin@nic.in,  directornin@icmr.gov.in,dirnin_hyd@yahoo.co.in
+91 94027197200
https://www.nin.res.in/

Karnataka Cashew Development Corporation Ltd (KCDC)
Abbakkanagar,1 st Main ,
Kottara
Mangalore-575 006
Karnataka
kcdcltd@gmail.com
+91 8242457227
https://kcdccashew.com/

The Kerala State Cashew Development Corporation Ltd
Cashew House , P.B. No.13,
Mundakkal, Kollam -  691001 
Kerala
kscdc@kerala.gov.in, ho@cashewcorporation.com, mdkscdc@
cashewcorporation.com
+91 0474- 2742271/ 2742172 / 2742273
https://cashewcorporation.com/

Odisha State Cashew Development Corporation Ltd
At/PO-Ghatikia Dist-Khordha
Bhubaneswar – 751029
Odisha
contact@oscdc.com
+91 06742387193/ 2387290/ 2387195/ 2387194
https://oscdc.nic.in/

Tamil Nadu Forest Plantation Corporation Limited (Registered 
office)
Karur Main Road, Mallachipuram,
Kambarasampettai Post,
Tiruchirappalli -620101, Tamil Nadu.
+91-431-2706602/2706604
tafcorn@yahoo.com
 https://www.tafcorn.tn.gov.in/

A.P Forest Development Corporation Ltd, H.No. 5-9-22/108 Adarsh Nagar Colony Opp. New MLA Quarters     Hyderabad-500 063
+0863-2223700/800/600, admin@apfdc.gov.in, http://www.apfdcl.com/
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International Nut & Dried Fruit Council (INC)
4 Carrer de la Fruita Seca,
Poligon Tecnoparc 43204 Reus
Spain
inc@nutfruit.org
+34 977331416
https://inc.nutfruit.org/

All India Cashew Association (AICA)
AICA, 54, Anupam Apartment,
Vasundhara Enclave, East Delhi
New Delhi
president@allindiacashew.com
+91 9443240866
https://www.allindiacashew.com/

Andhra Pradesh Cashew Manfacturers Associaition (APCMA)
Andhra Pradesh
apcma.off@gmail.com
+91 8912550567

Bengal Cashew Association (BCA)
Contai, Purba Medinipur, West Bengal
West Bengal
anowaruddin777@gmail.com
+91 9932151212/+91 9933601108

Goa Cashew Manufaturer's Association (GCMA)
Paz Wada  Bicholim
Goa
rohit@zantyes.com
+91 9860603634

Gujarat Cashew Proceessor Association(GCPA)
SOHAM INDUSTRIAL PARK, PLOT NO 27,
1 BAREJA MAHIJADA DHOLKA ROAD, BAREJA
Gujarat
mail@dryfruitfactory.in
+91 8511110856

Karnataka Cashew Manufacturers Association (KCMA)
KCMA, 205-209, "Suprabhath"
Bejai-Kapikad
Mangalore
Karnataka
kcma.mlr@gmail.com
+91 8242223287

Maharashtra Cashew Manufacturers Association  (MCMA)
Maharashtra
bowlekarcashew@gmail.com
+91 8043835278
http://www.mahacashewcluster.com/

Odisha Cashew Processors Association (OCPA)
KHATA NO-123/156 PLOT NO-491,492, 0
MAIN ROAD,JAHAMI, RAMBHA
Odisha - 761028
Odisha
+91 9437078475

Palasa Cashew Manufaturer’s Association (PCMA)
Andhra Pradesh
+91 9440531342

Tamil Nadu Cashew Processors & Exporters Association 
(TNCPEA)
No: 164/65, Near Old Bridge,
Kumbakonam Road, Cuddalore District
Panruti - 607 106
Tamilnadu
tncpeaprt@gmail.com
+91 4142242266
https://tncpea.com/

Telangana Cashew Association (TCA)
Hyderabad,Telangana
Telangana
alawwalinternational1dubai@gmail.com
+91 9908807016

South India Cashew Manufacturers Association (SICMA) 
Kochupilamoodu, Kollam - 691001
Kerala 
+91 474-2748469
sicma1940@gmail.com

Federation of Indian Cashew Industry
SABARI, MWRA-21 Mundackal, 
Kochupilamoodu, Kollam-691 001
Kerala
cashewfederation@gmail.com 
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Agriculture Experimental Station
Navsari Agricultural University  
& Post: Paria Tal. Pardi, Dist. Valsad
Gujarat
aesparia@nau.in,aesnau@yahoo.co.in
+91 2602337227
https://nau.in/index

Dr . Balasaheb Sawant Konkan Krishi Vidyapeeth
Maharashtra
dorbskkv@rediffmail.com, dor.dbskkv@gov.in, dorbskkv@dbskkv.
ac.in
+91 2358282417
https://dbskkv.org/

Bapatla Cashew Research Station
WF8M+8H6, Viswabrahmana Colony,
Bapatla - 522101
Andhra Pradesh
headcrs_bapatla@drysrhu.edu.in
+91 8643225304
https://drysrhu.ap.gov.in/HeadsofHRSs.html

Bidhan Chandra Krishi Viswavidyalaya
Kadamkanan, Near Jhargram Rly. Station
West Bengal
rrrsjhargrambckv@gmail.com
+91 8918137182
https://www.bckv.edu.in/index.php/en/

Birsa Agriculture University
Kanke,
Ranchi-834006
Jharkhand
directorresearch@bauranchi.org, dr_bau@rediffmail.com, pksing-
hbau@yahoo.co.in
+91 6512450832/+91 8986720158
https://www.bauranchi.org/

Kerala Agricultural University - Cashew Research Station
KAU Main Campus KAU P.O.
Vellanikkara
Thrissur -  680656
Kerala
crsmadakkathara@kau.in
+91 4872370339
https://crsmadakkathara.kau.in/

Orissa University of Agriculture & Technology
Bhubaneswar-751003
Odisha
registrarouat@gmail.com/registrar@ouat.ac.in
+91 06742397970/2397818/ 2397719/ 2397669 / 2397719 / 
2397919 / 2397868
https://ouat.ac.in/research/research-stations/

Tamil Nadu Agricultural University - Regional Research Station
Regional Research Station  Cuddalore
Vridhachalam – 606 001
Tamilnadu
arsvri@tnau.ac.in
+91 4143238231
https://tnau.ac.in/site/research-vridhachalam/

Ullal Cashew Research Station
Kapikad Ullal,
Mangalore
Karnataka
hrhcashew@gmail.com
+91 8242466249

University Of Horticultural Sciences
Udyanagiri,
Bagalkote - 587104
Karnataka
registrar@uhsbagalkot.edu.in
+91 8354230276
https://uhsbagalkot.karnataka.gov.in/english
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